
Questions and Answers  

RFP NO: 0003-2024 FAMU Emergency Shelters and Services  

Is there an incumbent for this requirement or is it a new requirement? 

There is not a previous or current incumbent providing these services.  

  

If this is a re-compete, who is the incumbent(s)? 

There is not a previous or current incumbent providing these services.  

  

If this is a re-compete, what has been the historic annual spend? 

This is the first competitive bid soliciting these types of emergency services for the University.   

  

Will this be multi-award or single-award contract?  

Multi 

  

Will the evaluation criteria and basis for award be provided? 

This information is a part of the bid document. 

  

Square Footage Requirements are outlined in Type I-Type III emergency shelter support 
systems. Is the Contractor required to provide the land or will the land be provided by FAMU?  

The University will provide the land.   

  

Will this contract support FAMU students only or is it anticipated that other populations may be 
supported through this contract? Student, faculty, and staff – we will remain flexible. 

Should consider all (student, faculty, and staff).  



 


